

Fw: OPG Lending Option

From: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 01 Dec 2016 17:01:19 -0500
Attachments: Price Mitigation Proposals_Nov30-16-v8.pptx (56.36 kB)

[OK to also share for concurrent review?](#)

From: Hume, Steen (ENERGY) <Steen.Hume@ontario.ca>
Sent: Thursday, December 1, 2016 4:56 PM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Cc: Sermat-Harding, Kaili (ENERGY); Reid, Michael (ENERGY); Nelms, Scott (ENERGY); Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI); Cox, Hilary (ENERGY); Martin, Eric (ENERGY)
Subject: OPG Lending Option

Hi Keley: attached is slide re OPG Lending. We'll incorporate this into the next turn of the deck (after the morning briefing).

Along with the deck I sent you, I'll bring a hard copy of the attached.

Thanks,